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	CONTRACTING AUTHORITY’s CLARIFICATIONS Nr.1
SERVICE CONTRACT NOTICE “Organisation of events, catering and trainings for EUAM Ukraine”
PUBLICATION REFERENCE: EuropeAid/139469/IH/SER/UA

	No
	Subject concerned
	Requested clarification
	Clarifications

	1.
	Candidate’s application contents:
	1.1. At this stage, in order to submit an eligible Tender, is it required to send only the following:

a.
The Application Form

b.
The Annexed Format for the Declaration referred to in Point 7 of the Application Form

c.
The Declaration of Honour?
	1.1. Please see the Article 24 of the Contract Notice (CN).

In accordance with the mentioned Article, please applications must be submitted using the standard application form (available via link indicated in the CN), the format and instructions of which must be strictly observed.
The application must be accompanied by a declaration of honour on exclusion and selection criteria by using the template available via link indicated in the CN.

See also the answers 1.2 and 2.4(c) below – apart from the instructions/documents indicated in the mentioned Article 24, and (possibly) commitments from the third parties (i.e. not part of a consortium) providing capacity to the candidates, no other documents shall be submitted at this stage.

	
	
	1.2. Shall any other documents (e.g. Organisation and Methodology, CV, budget) be sent at this stage as well?
	1.2. See also the answers 1.1 above and 2.4(c) below – apart from the instructions/documents indicated in the mentioned Article 24, and (possibly) commitments from the entities providing capacity to the candidates, no other documents shall be submitted at this stage.


	2.
	Selection criteria:
	2.1. Where the “price” information should be provided?
	2.1. See answers 1.1 and 1.2 above. At this stage, the “price” information shall not be provided.

	
	
	2.2. With reference to the Professional capacity of candidates, our company has currently:

a.
10 staff members directly employed on a permanent basis with indefinite contracts

b.
20 other staff employed on the basis of fixed-term contracts (e.g. trainers, technical experts, consultants etc.)

Does this situation allow us to apply for both Lot 2 and Lot 3? Or only for one of the Lots?
	2.2. In accordance with the Section 3.3.1.2, EUAM Ukraine cannot give an opinion on the assessment of the application.
Please read carefully the Article 21(2) of the Contract Notice. As stipulated therein, in case of applying for several lots the stipulated selection criteria for the lots concerned will apply cumulatively (i.e. the requirements are aggregating in case of several lots).

	
	
	2.3. With reference to the Technical Capacity of the Candidate, the Application Form, in Section 6 Experience, specifies that evidence such as: statement or certificate from the entity which awarded the contract, proof of final payment is to be provided for each of the projects listed and described to assess the technical capacity.

Should this evidence be attached at this stage?
	2.3. At this stage, the evidence mentioned should not be submitted.

	
	
	2.4. With reference to the Technical Capacity of the Candidate, we have organized different relevant initiatives such as (tailor made) trainings courses and Transnational projects funded by the European Commission.
a) Are such courses relevant to assess the technical capacity?

b) Should we list different clients – for the same course - in the “Name of Client “column of the Table within the Application form?
c) What type of documents should we enclose at this stage (if any) to give the evidence required?
	2.4. Please read carefully the selection criteria stipulated in the Article 21 of the Contract Notice. Additionally, please read carefully the requirements and instructions of the Application Form.

a) In accordance with the Section 3.3.1.2, EUAM Ukraine cannot give an opinion on the assessment of the application.
b) Under the “Name of client” in the Section 6 of the Application Form, indicate only the entity who commissioned the project (i.e. with whom the contract (legally binding agreement) concerned was concluded). 

c) At this stage, the proof documents for the selection criteria as mentioned in the PRAG Sections 2.4.11.1.2. and 2.4.11.1.3. should not be enclosed.
Nevertheless, read carefully the Article 21 of the Contract Notice regarding the case where a candidate relies on the capacities of other entities, which are not part of a consortium. In this case the candidate must prove as part of its application that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary for performance of the contract, for example by producing a commitment on the part of those entities to place those resources at its disposal – thus, such commitments must be provided as part of the candidate’s application.
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